
  

Faegre Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP 
320 South Canal Street, Suite 3300 
Chicago, Illinois  60606 
+1 312 569 1000 main 
+1 312 569 3000 fax 

Michael J. Kanute 
Partner 
mike.kanute@faegredrinker.com 
+1 312 212 6510 direct 

December 16, 2024 

VIA ECF FILING 

Honorable Jesse M. Furman 
United States District Court 
Southern District of New York 
40 Centre Street, Room 2202 
New York, NY 10007 
Email: Furman_NYSDChambers@nysd.uscourts.gov   

Re: MDL No. 2859, In re Zimmer M/L Taper Hip Prosthesis Litigation 
Litigation Status Letter re Remaining Live Cases 

Dear Judge Furman: 

Pursuant to the Court’s Endorsement Order dated October 15, 2024 (Dkt. # 655), 
Zimmer and Plaintiffs Amy Krishkha (Case No. 23-CV-6232), Carol Dunn (Case No. 24-
CV-540), and Joanne James (Case No. 24-CV-327) (collectively, the “Parties”)1 write to
provide the Court with an update on the Krishka, Dunn, and James cases.

1. Amy Krishka v. Zimmer, Inc. et al., 23-CV-6232

Zimmer and Plaintiff Amy Krishka have agreed to mediate and are working on
scheduling a mediation. Zimmer and Plaintiff Amy Krishka therefore respectfully request 
an additional 60 days to mediate the Krishka case and continue settlement discussions 
before any additional deadlines are put in place for this case.   

2. Joan James v. Zimmer, Inc. et al., 24-CV-327

Zimmer and Plaintiff Joan James have agreed to settle the James case and will
file a stipulation of dismissal once the settlement is final.   

3. Carol Dunn v. Zimmer, Inc et al., 24-CV-540

Zimmer and Plaintiff Carol Dunn have agreed to settle the Dunn case and will file
a stipulation of dismissal once the settlement is final. 

1 This letter does not address the Strode case or McMillan case. 
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Very truly yours, 

/s/ Michael J. Kanute /s/ J. Stephen Bennett 
Michael J. Kanute 

Michael J. Kanute 
mike.kanute@faegredrinker.com   
Faegre Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP 
320 S. Canal St., Ste. 3300 
Chicago, IL 60606 
(312) 569-1000

J. Stephen Bennett

James Stephen Bennett 
stephen.bennett@faegredrinker.com 
Faegre Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP 
110 W. Berry St., Ste. 2400 
Fort Wayne, IN 46802 
(260) 424-8000

/s/ Sean J. Powell 
Sean J. Powell 

Sean J. Powell 
sean.powell@faegredrinker.com   
Faegre Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP 
320 S. Canal St., Ste. 3300 
Chicago, IL 60606 
(312) 569-1000

Counsel for Zimmer 

/s/ Genevieve M. Zimmerman 
Genevieve M. Zimmerman 
Meshbesher & Spence, Ltd. 
1616 Park Avenue 
Minneapolis, MN 55404 
Work: (612) 339-9121 
Fax: (612) 339-9188 

Counsel for Plaintiff Joan James 
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/s/ Joseph M. Barnes   
Joseph M. Barnes, Esq. 
The Reardon Law Firm, P.C. 
160 Hempstead St. 
P.O. Drawer 1430 
New London, CT 06320 
Phone (860) 442-0444 
Facsimile  (860) 444-6445 

Counsel for Carol Dunn 

/s/ Sarah N. Shahatto 
Sarah N. Shahatto 
sns@mccunewright.com 
McCune Law Group 
3281 E. Guasti Road, Ste. 100 
Ontario, CA  91761 
(909) 557-1250

Counsel for Plaintiff Amy Krishka 
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